PHONE (505) 393-0410

NATURAL FAX (505) 393.4949
GAS 1601 N. TURNER, SUITE 525
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

SERVICES

P.O. BOX 189 / HOBBS, NM 88241

February 26, 1992

Mr. William J. Lemay,
Director,

0il Conservation Division
P.O. Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87504

Re: Shoebar State Com. No.1
Well, 660 FSL and 2030
FWL of Sec. 15, T-17-S,
R-35-E, Lea County, NM
BOND OCD - 416

Dear Bill,

Regarding your letter dated February 22, 1993, see attached, this
letter is to correct the legal location. Originally, the footages
were reported as 6600'FSL and 2030'FWL. The correct footages are
660'FSL and 2030'FWL. A copy of the corrected Form C-104 is also
enclosed. This corrected Form C-104, along with a copy of this
letter, will be sent to the o0il Conservation Division office here
in Hobbs.

I apologize for this oversight and hopefully it caused only minimal
inconvenience. Your assistance is appreciated. Also, I 1look
forward to seeing you again during the Natural Gas Fair in May.

Very truly yours,

4

&) B nessts

" G.P. (Pat) Crossle;z
President

xc: Ms. Evelyn Downs
0il Conservation Division,
Hobbs Office
P.0O. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88241

Enclosure

GPC/nr

v



RECEIVED
MAR 0 %1993
OCD HOBBS O7FIN:



